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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

Wednesday, September I O .  2008 524 PM 

Feil. Matthew; Gammon, David W (Marketing Employee); Jeanette Sickel 

PEF-Vision Contract (Revised Pages 43 & 46) - Dkt# 080512-EQ 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Ave North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 

Docket No. 080512-EQ 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 3 pages. 

The attached document for filing are REVISED Pages 43 
and 46 to the corrected PEF-Vision contract filed on 
September 10,2008. 

(727) 820-5184 

ccDocument.pdR> 

Lisa Sfrighf 
Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line 
lisasttrish_!apsnmai.!:com 

9/11/2008 



Y 

Septembet 10,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Md. Ann Cole. Commissioli Clerk 
Florida Public Izervioe Comt&on 

Re.: Petition for approval of 8 ncgatiatcd purchasc power contract with Vision I b I,, 
LLC, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc; Dwkct No, OSOSl2-EQ 

DCLLI Ms. Colc: 

On Septcmk 10,2OULI, a corrected vmion o f  the kngrem-VisiMt contract was 
filed reflecting sugge.&ons f" Staff and other items identified by the patieS, The 
comwtcd vorsion inadvertently mntained an error in one ofthe fbmulas on Pages 43 and 
46. Please replace Pages43 and 46 that were filed on September 10,2008 with the 
corrected pages-bed hereto. 

Thank you tbr your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to d RE? at (737) 
820-51 84 should you have any questions. 



APPENDEX A 

TO 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA 

RltNEWAB1,E OR QIIAI.IPVING FAACII.ITY CXSS TIIAN 180 KW 
NEGXJTIATED CONTRACT 

MWI"TI.V CAPAClTY PAYMENT CALCULATION 

Capitalized t m s  not athedse W n d  herein have &e meaning ascribed to &ern in the 

Producer or a s than 100 kW. 
98 bf Firm Capacity and Enera b n  a Renwable Energy 

A. Iu the event that the ACBF is less than 69%, then no Monthly Capcity Pnynleut 
shall be due. Thut is: 

MCP=O 

B. In the event that the ACBF is quid to or gent& tluln 69% but less t h n t l 8 9 ~  then 
the MmUlly Ctipw+ty Payment yhull bc rxllculutcd by wing thc followmg 
fmmuln: 

x (.89 - ACBF)1 x CC 

C. In the event W the ACHF is equal to or greater than XY%, then the Monthly 
Capacity Payment sball be calculatedby usingthe following formula: 

MCP = BCP x CC 

Where: 

MCP = Monthly Cupcity Payment in dullm. 

BCP = Base Capacity Payment in IF&WMontb as specitied in 
Appendix D. 

CC = Cemmillal CMpucjty in kW. 
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In the event that tbr any Monthly Billing Period, the computation ofthe value ofthe Termination 
Fee fm such Mon t f i h  above) pdds a value equal to or greater than 
7 m ,  the amount 

In the w$nt that for my Monthly Billing P&& thecomputation ofthe value ofthe Terrmnation 
Fee for such Monthly Billing Period (as set M h  ahave) yields a vRhte Iegs than zero, the mount 
of the Tomination Fee shall be d m w e d  the m u n t  of a c h  v b  expressed as a positive 
number (the “loitial Reduction I that such Initial Reduction Vnlue 
shall be subject to the follow Reduction Vcduq as adjusted, the 
“Reductmi Value”): 

1 he increaml by the mount of such value. 

a In the event thst in the appiicabte Montldy Billing Period tlxe A” 
CtlpuLily Billing Fackr, w d&nd in Appendix A i s  levs thnn TI%, 
then the IniW Rtvtuclion Vdue 8httll be adju~kd to qd sru 
{Rduction Value = 0), and tho on Fcc shall not bc rcduccd 
For the qplicaibk Monthly BiUi 

b. 

C. 

that m tho zlpplicablc Monthly Billing Pcnod thc Annual 
lling Factor, as d&d in Appcndix A, is cqwal to or 

greater than 69% but legs than &Yo/, than the lteduction Value shall 
bc d c t d n c d  as follows: 

Itduction Value = Initial Reduction Value x 15 x [.XS - A[: 

For the applicable Monthly Billing psriod, the Termination Fee shall 
he reduced by the aniount of such Reduction Value. 

Itl the e m t  that in tl 
GapwCity Bilk18 Fa 
greater than 85% th 
udjuutwl @&ctiun 
T&iation Fee slid1 be re 
plied by tk amount af thc 

plicable NIoIitlily Billitlg Period 1 
as defnied in Appeiidix A, is eq 

ual 
or 

1 Reduction Value shall imt be 
= Initial R&wliun Value), nnd the 

the appiicnble Monthly Billing 
duction Vduc. 

In no went shall PEF bc hablc to the KFK@ at any time for any amount by which the 
Tominatkn Fee, irdjusted in accordance with the fwgoing, is  less than zero (0). 
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